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TO: Petition 1371 Service List

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director WAEZ

RE: PETITION NO. 1371 — The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource

Energy Declaratory Ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes 84-176 and §16-
50k, for the proposed 667 Line Rebuild Project consisting of the replacement and
reconductoring of approximately 6.1 miles of its existing No. 667 69-kilovolt (kV)
electric transmission line structures within existing Eversource electric transmission line
right-of-way between Falls Village Substation in Falls Village (Canaan) and Salisbury
Substation in Salisbury, Connecticut, traversing Canaan, Sharon and Salisbury, and
related substation and electric transmission line structure improvements.

On June 23, 2020, pursuant to the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b), Sandra K.
Boynton, Trustee (Boynton) filed a Motion to Reopen and Modify the Connecticut Siting Council’s
(Council) June 7, 2019 decision to issue a Declaratory Ruling to the Connecticut Light and Power
Company d/b/a Eversource Energy (Eversource) related to the above-referenced modifications to an
existing electric transmission line facility within existing electric transmission line facility right-of-way
between Falls Village Substation in Falls Village and Salisbury Substation in Salisbury.

The Motion to Reopen and Modify the Council’s June 7, 2019 Declaratory Ruling on the above-
referenced matter will be placed on a future regular Council meeting for Council consideration.

Parties and intervenors are requested to submit comments or statements of position in writing to the
Council with respect to whether the Motion to Reopen and Modify should be granted or denied and
whether a public hearing should be held on this request before the close of business on July 23, 2020.
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c: Council Members
David E. Dobin, Esq.
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